From: Christopher Demars

To: Steve Molzon

Cc: Rick Salcedo, Peter Sarantos, Richardio Carr, Vincent Roma, George Vitrano
Subject: Congratulations! You are a 2026 Ricoh ProVision Dealer Partner!

Date: December 8, 2025

Dear Steve,

We are absolutely thrilled to celebrate your incredible achievement—your service team has officially
earned the prestigious title of Ricoh ProVision Dealer Partner for 2026! This recognition is a testament
to your dedication, expertise, and commitment to delivering exceptional service.

To honor this milestone, we will be sending custom acrylic trophies directly to your dealership's main
location—because your success deserves to shine!

We have also included the official ProVision 2026 Dealer Partner logo for your use. Display it proudly
—it is a symbol of excellence that you and your team have worked hard to achieve.
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Also, achieving ProVision for 2026 you will receive an added RIPES sign on for your Dealership at no
charge. Your Strategic Service Consultant (SSC) will be reaching out to you soon for you to provide a
name to be added for your Dealership that will start January of 2026 and run through the calendar year.

On behalf of the entire Dealer Services Team, thank you for your partnership and congratulations on
this outstanding accomplishment. If you have any questions, please reach out to your Region Service
Director or Strategic Support Consultant.

Here is to an amazing 2026 filled with continued success and celebration!

Chris DeMars

Senior Director, Dealer Services
Dealer Division

RICOH Digital Services

RICOH USA, Inc.

Fincastle, VA 24090
Cell: 540-353-5815
chris.demars@ricoh-usa.com

RICOH

imagine. change.

Certified

JUL 2025-JUL 2026
usa






